
Country/Territory Where should I submit my application? More information 
Albania  Embassy of the Czech Republic in Tirana  https://www.mzv.cz/tirana  

Austria (Aktion) 
Centre for International Cooperation in 
Education 

https://www.dzs.cz/cz/aktion-ceska-republika-
rakousko/ 

Belgium (Flanders) Embassy of the Czech Republic in Brussels https://www.mzv.cz/brussels  

Belgium (Wallonia) Wallonie – Bruxelles International http://www.wbi.be/  

Bosnia and Herzegovina Embassy of the Czech Republic in Sarajevo  https://www.mzv.cz/sarajevo  

Bulgaria Embassy of the Czech Republic in Sofia https://www.mzv.cz/sofia  

Canada (Alberta) Embassy of the Czech Republic in Ottawa https://www.mzv.cz/ottawa  

Colombia 
Instituto Colombiano de Crédito Educativo y 
Estudios Técnicos en el Exterior https://portal.icetex.gov.co/  

Croatia Embassy of the Czech Republic in Zagreb https://www.mzv.cz/zagreb  

Denmark Embassy of the Czech Republic in Copenhagen https://www.mzv.cz/copenhagen  

Egypt Embassy of the Czech Republic in Cairo https://www.mzv.cz/cairo  

Estonia Education and Youth Board https://harno.ee/en 
Finland Embassy of the Czech Republic in Helsinki https://www.mzv.cz/helsinki/  

France Embassy of the Czech Republic in Paris https://www.mzv.cz/paris  

Georgia Embassy of the Czech Republic in Tbilisi https://www.mzv.cz/tbilisi  

Germany Please see table "Germany"   

Greece 
Ministry of Education and Religious Affairs of 
the Hellenic Republic https://www.minedu.gov.gr/  

Hungary Tempus Közalapítvány https://tka.hu/ 

India Embassy of the Czech Republic in New Delhi https://www.mzv.cz/newdelhi  

Israel Embassy of the Czech Republic in Tel Aviv https://www.mzv.cz/telaviv  

Italy Embassy of the Czech Republic in Rome https://www.mzv.cz/rome  

Japan Embassy of the Czech Republic in Tokyo https://www.mzv.cz/tokyo/  

Latvia State Education Development Agency of Latvia http://viaa.gov.lv/  

Lithuania 
Education Exchanges Support Foundation of 
Lithuania https://www.smpf.lt/  

Luxembourg Embassy of the Czech Republic in Luxembourg https://www.mzv.cz/luxembourg  

Malta 
Ministry for Education and Employment of 
Malta https://education.gov.mt/  

Mexico Secretariat of Foreign Affairs of Mexico https://www.gob.mx/sre  

Mongolia Embassy of the Czech Republic in Ulaanbaatar https://www.mzv.cz/ulaanbaatar  

Montenegro Embassy of the Czech Republic in Podgorica https://www.mzv.cz/podgorica 
Netherlands Embassy of the Czech Republic in the Hague https://www.mzv.cz/hague  

North Macedonia 
Ministry of Education and Science of North 
Macedonia http://www.mon.gov.mk/  

Norway Embassy of the Czech Republic in Oslo https://www.mzv.cz/oslo  

People's Republic of China Embassy of the Czech Republic in Beijing https://www.mzv.cz/beijing/  

Poland Narodowa Agencja Wymiany Akademickiej https://nawa.gov.pl/  

Portugal Instituto Camões https://www.instituto-camoes.pt/  

Romania Agenția de Credite și Burse de Studiu https://roburse.ro/ 
Serbia Embassy of the Czech Republic in Belgrade https://www.mzv.cz/belgrade  

Slovakia 
Ministry of Education, Science, Research and 
Sport of the Slovak Republic https://www.minedu.sk/  

Slovenia Embassy of the Czech Republic in Ljubljana https://www.mzv.cz/ljubljana  

Republic of Korea Embassy of the Czech Republic in Seoul https://www.mzv.cz/seoul  

Spain Embassy of the Czech Republic in Madrid https://www.mzv.cz/madrid  

Sweden Embassy of the Czech Republic in Stockholm  https://www.mzv.cz/stockholm  

Switzerland Embassy of the Czech Republic in Bern https://www.mzv.cz/bern  

Taiwan Ministry of Education of Taiwan https://www.edu.tw/  

Ukraine Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine https://mon.gov.ua/  

United Kingdom Embassy of the Czech Republic in London https://www.mzv.cz/london  

USA Please see table "USA"  
Vietnam Embassy of the Czech Republic in Hanoi https://www.mzv.cz/hanoi  
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